6/1202014 s _ Y i ol [etic Assoctation Maili: RE: follow up on‘ﬁtlé ixannua repart . i

Combs, Kevin <kev:n combs@oldham kyschools us> S
To: "Johnston, Kathy" <kJohnston@khsaa org> '

4htu Co.

Kathy,

We are in the process of adding girls’ LAX to accommodate the interest of the underrepresented
gender as required by Title IX. Bass fishing and bowling are coed sports that do not improve our
ability to meet the interests;of the girls. Also, the district does not have a fishing lake or a bowling
alley, creating logistical prdb‘l-ems for adding these sports. The Board is not in a position to fund the
purchase of boats and trailers either.

I WiEI'be out of the office tbmorrow bu{ will be back on Monday if you need to reach me.

Respéctfully,

Kevin Combs _ -
Athletic Dlrector/Assouate Prmc;pai
President, 8th Region AD Assoc1atron

- Oldham County High School -

(502) 222-9461, Ext. 324
FAX (502} 222-0558
"Good things happen to those'y\ihq ‘r‘efusé-to'b_e averége and have ‘a'p(_)sit'ive attitude.” - Lou Holtz

Confidentiality Statement: -The'_i‘rifo'rma.tiofj transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain. confidential material, If you receive this material/lnformatlon in error, please contact
the sender and delete or destroy the matena!/mformatton ‘

From: }ohhston Kathy<§<§i)§zmmﬁ{jﬁ<hguélmg> '
Sent: Tuesday, June 10, 2014 11: 02 AM

To: Combs, Kevin . :

Subject; follow up on title ix annua? repor‘t

Hi Kevin, | just taiked with Mitchei{ a’n.c’i-her said that QCR had indicated to them that with the
addition of lacrosse for girls that it met the standard of test 3 for opportunities. If that is the same
case for your school, then please just send me an emall with that information and I'lF include it with
your report and you won't have to follow up on the interést_s | indicated_in-the previous email.

thanks,

https/imail g oog . comvimailui) 2ui=28ik= dBca’244428 ew=ptésearch=inboxdih= 1460030fd0af5iEb&simi=1 469030fd0af5sh
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